Frinn: Windala Wilnox

Send: Friday, March 1, 20718 9:07 AM PST

To: Frad Jackson

Subject: P\ IRED: Uprdate

Please coord whether we call her, ete. and calendar

Respectiully,

Mindy Wilcox, 8ICP . Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Eronomic and Community Development Departiment
Plansing Division ; One Ma v Bestle inglowond, CA BH30Y
ViR100 412-5280

By

SLLEMCE in Pulie Servins, ﬁ‘i}?‘a"i?‘ﬁff?‘ﬁﬁ?ﬂ to Probiem Sobving. mﬂ“ﬁﬁhfiii?\iﬁ'ﬁ'ii)ﬁi 10 Bucoeed.

FLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRDNMENT BEFORE PRINTERES THIS ERANL

From: Amy Herman [mailto:sherman@alhecon.com]

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2018 7:56 &AM

To: Fred lackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org»
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Yes, that is fine,
Amy

Fromy: Fred Jackson <fliackson@ciivolinglewaml nres

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:.01 PM

To: sherman@alhecon com; Mindsls Wilcox <mwdiona@oibvolinglownnd orgs
Subject; RE: IBEC: Update

Ay,
Let's plan to spealk tomorrow at 30230 arn .

Thanks,
Frod

From: Amy MHerman [maliioraherman@athecon.oom]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Fred Jackson; Mindala Wilcox

Subject: RE: IBEC: Updats

Helo Fred and Mindi. My upcoming availlability to talk is as follows:

1. tomuorrow, Friday, from 10:00 onward
2. Monday, 3/4, 10:00 to 12:00
3. Tuesday, 3/5, 10:00 - 12:45, 3:00+



Please let me know what time works best for you.

Ay

From: Fred lackson <flacloon@oitvelinglawood org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Mindals Wilcox <mwilcon@s slewaad.orgs: sherman@athecon com
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Gongd Moming Ay,

Flust left g voloe messages attempting 1o arrange a Ume for us To discuss vour findings. Pleass let Mindy
and 1 know yvour avallability to have a conference cadl later this week or nest

Regards,
Frad

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:05 AM
Yo: Fred Jacksor: aheoman@aiheron.com
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Hi Amy,
As discussed 2 weeks ago, it is oritical that we have an update on vour finddings this week, Thanks.

Respeotiully,

Mindy Wilcox, AlCE | Planning Manzger : City of Inglewood
Evonamic and Community Development Department

wing Dividon - One Ma & ingleeond, O& BOZ0Y
VERI0T442-5330 : FIR0) 4125681 - mwilcox@citvolinglewood.org

ECe L LENCE in Pubiic Service. aOMMITMENT to Problem Solving, LIETERMING

rish TN 10 Susceed,

FLEARE CONBDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTIG THIR EMAL.

From: Fred lackson

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:47 AM

To: shermand@alhecon com

Co: Mindala Wilcox <mwillcox@cibofinglowoml ores
Subject: RE: |IBEC: Update

Amy,

Sending an emall to follow up with vou regarding the status of findings and report. Please et either
Rtindy or | know your svailability o have g conference call t provide an update.



{eft & vodes message this morning regarding the same.

Regards,
Fred

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Monday, Febrisary 25, 2019 11:48 AM
To: 'aherman@athecon.com’; Mindala Wilcox
Subjecty RE: IBEC: Update

Ay,
Good Moming!

eft a voloe messags attempling to arrange an update wall with vou later this week. Please let sither
Mbirdy or | know your availabiliy?

Hest,
Frag

From: Amy Herman [maiinaherman@iaiheconcom]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Fred Jackson; Mindala Wilcox

Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Hi Fred. Apologies for the belated response. Best for me next week is:

Tuesday, 2/12, after 2:30

Wednesday, 2/13, 2145 -3:158

Thursday, 2/14, after 2:30

Friday, 2/15, 9:30 onward

Likely there will other options, but | am trying to schedule something Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday
between 10:00 and 2:00, so once that gets naled down | can provide other options,

Thank you, Amy

From: Fred Jackson <fiacksond@@oivofinglewondlorgs

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 201911:33 AM

To: shermani@alheron ooy Mindala Wilcox <mwilco@®dtvolinglewoond orge
Subject: REVIBEC Update

Arny,

Good Morning!

Do you have time next week {0 provide an updste to Mindy and | regarding vour report findings? Please

outhne & few davs and times rnext week that you're available to talk with us.



H you have any guestions, plesss i me know,

Exonomic and Community Development Departmend
Planning Division ¢ One Manchester Boulevard [ inglewood, {4 RO

V{3101 412-5230 1 F310} 412

Exesiience in public Se:

PN 1o Succesd.



